
Professional Medical Conduct. This Order and any penalty provided therein goes into effect
upon receipt of this letter or seven (7) days after the date of this letter, whichever is earlier.

If the penalty imposed by the Order is a surrender, revocation or suspension of this
license, you are required to deliver to the Board the license and registration within five (5) days
of receipt of the Order.

Board for Professional Medical Conduct
New York State Department of Health
Hedley Park Place, Suite 303
433 River Street
Troy, New York 12 180

Sincerely,

Ansel R. Marks, M.D., J.D.
Executive Secretary
Board for Professional Medical Conduct

Enclosure
cc: Marcia E. Kaplan, Esq.

fxecutire Secretary

September 12, 1997

CERTIFIED MAIL-RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Jangwon Park, M.D.
13095 Casa Linda Lane, Apt. B
Garden Grove, CA 92844

RE: License No. 137329

Dear Dr. Park: ,

Enclosed please find Order #BPMC 97-219 of the New York State Board for

J.D
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Ansel R. Marks, M.D., 

MPHM.D Carone. F. 
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New York State Board for Professional Medical Conduct
433 River Street, Suite 303 Troy, New York 12180-2299 l (518) 402-0863

Barbara A. 



Jrounds that I admit the First and Second specifications in full satisfaction of the

Statement of Charges.

I hereby make this application to the State Board for Professional Medical

Conduct and request that it be granted.

Jermission to surrender my license as a physician in the State of New York on the

iereof, and marked as Exhibit “A”.

I am applying to the State Board for Professional Medical Conduct for

nisconduct  as set forth in the Statement of Charges, annexed hereto, made a part

:hange of my address.

I understand that I have been charged with two specifications of professional

Ind I will advise the Director of the Office of Professional Medical Conduct of any

,

dew York State Education Department.

My current address is 12555 Garden Grove Blvd., Garden Grove, CA 92643 

jhysician in the State of New York having been issued License No. 137329 by the

>OUNTY OF )

JANGWON PARK, M.D., being duly sworn, deposes and says:

On or about February 16, 1979, I was licensed to practice medicine as a

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
ss.:

L_________________-_--_--~--------~-~~~~~~~~~~__~-_~~~~-~~~~~~~-_~~~
BPMC #97-219

1II
I LICENSE

I
JANGWON PARK, M.D.

I OF
IIOF

l
, SURRENDER

i
IN THE MATTER

I
I

:II
~----~~~-------~~-----‘----~~~~~--_------~~~~~~~~~~_~~~~~~~~~~~--____STATE BOARD FOR PROFESSIONAL MEDICAL CONDUCT

\IEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH



I

RESPONDENT

Sworn to before me this

,dA/NGWGN  PARK,
/

3 me of the acceptance by the Board of this Application, allowing me to resolve this

natter without the various risks and burdens of a hearing on the merits, I knowingly

vaive any right I may have to contest the Surrender Order for which I hereby apply,

vhether administratively or judicially, and ask that the Application be granted.

bhysicians in the State of New York without further notice to me.

I am making this Application of my own free will and accord and not under

luress, compulsion or restraint of any kind or manner. In consideration of the value

jr-ants  my application, an order shall be issued striking my name from the roster of

ihe Public Health Law.

I agree that, in the event the State Board for Professional Medical Conduct

:onduct pursuant to the provisions of 

broceeding and the final determination by a Committee on Professional Medical

Ionduct shall be made without prejudice to the continuance of any disciplinary

lisciplinary proceeding; and such denial by the State Board for Professional Medical

pendency of the professional misconductlhall  be kept in strict confidence during the 

iharged against me, such application shall not be used against me in any way, and

misconduct  alleged orlpon me or construed to be an admission of any act of 

soard for Professional Medical Conduct, nothing contained herein shall be binding

l understand that, in the event that the application is not granted by the State



Offici of Professional Medical Conduct

SAlE;?$;o;. 
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Bureau of Professional
Medical Conduct

Esq:
Attorney for Respondent

p&__.!,p . 
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,
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late:

iis license.
The undersigned agree to the attached application of the Respondent to surrender



M:D., M.P.H.
Chairperson
State Board for Professional

Medical Conduct

CARONE, 
/w

PATRICK F. 

service of this order upon Respondent, upon receipt by Respondent of this order via

certified mail, or seven days after mailing of this order via certified mail, whichever is

earliest.

SO ORDERED.

lhysicians in the State of New York; it is further

ORDERED, that this order shall take effect as of the date of the personal

------------------------I----------__---~~~_---~~~----~~~~~~~---~~~~~

Upon the proposed agreement of JANGWON PARK, M.D. (Respondent) to

IN THE MATTER SURRENDER
OF ORDER

Surrender his license as a physician in the State of New York, which proposed

agreement is made a part hereof, it is agreed to and

ORDERED, that the application and the provisions thereof are hereby

adopted; it is further

ORDERED, that the name of Respondent be stricken from the roster of

I

I
I

?

JANGWON PARK, M.D.
I

I-

NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
STATE BOARD FOR PROFESSIONAL MEDICAL CONDUCT



EXHIBIT “A”

’

;

and restitution to the Internal Revenue Service of $444,324. 

: a four year term of probation, with terms including that

the first six months of probation be served in home confinement with

electronic monitoring and that Respondent participate in alcohol counseling,

treatment and testing as required by the Probation Officer; a $10,000 fine 

$1,220,000.  Respondent was

sentenced, as follows 

$1,220,000; whereas, as he then knew and believed, his

income was substantially in excess of 

7206(l)  in that on or

about April 15, 1988, in Los Angeles County, Respondent made and

subscribed, by a written declaration verifying that he was doing so under

penalty of perjury, and filed with the Internal Revenue Service, a form 1040

individual income tax return for calendar year 1987, which he knew and

believed was not true and correct as to a material matter in that the tax return

reported income of 

lcense number 137329 by the New York State Education Department.

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

On or about January 23, 1995, Respondent was convicted, upon a guilty plea,

in the United States District Court, Central District of California, of Subscribing

to False Income Tax Return in violation of 26 U.S.C. Sec. 

nedicine in New York State on or about February 16, 1979, by the issuance of

_-_---__-____-______~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-_--~~~~~~~~~-~~-----~~~----~-~~~~

JANGWON PARK, M.D., the Respondent, was authorized to practice

1
I CHARGES
I
I OF

JANGWON PARK, M.D.

II
I STATEMENT

OF

l
I

IN THE MATTER

____________---______‘--______---_______~~-~~~~-__~~~-~~~~~~~_~--_____STATE BOARD FOR PROFESSIONAL MEDICAL CONDUCT
YORK S TATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTHJEW 



nvolving the license or refusal, revocation or suspension of an application for a

license or the surrender of the license would, if committed in New York state,

2

Nhere the conduct resulting in the revocation, suspension or other disciplinary action

/oluntarily or otherwise surrendered his or her license after a disciplinary action was

nstituted by a duly authorized professional disciplinary agency of another state,

iaving his or her application for a license refused, revoked or suspended or having

Iractice medicine revoked, suspended or having other disciplinary action taken, or

§6530(9)(d)(McKinney  Supp. 1997) by having his or her license toEduc. Law \1.Y. 

ommitting  an act constituting a crime under federal law as alleged in the facts of the

ollowing:

1. Paragraph A.

SECOND SPECIFICATION

HAVING HAD DISCIPLINARY ACTION TAKEN

Respondent is charged with committing professional misconduct as defined in

§6530(9)(a)(ii)(McKinney  Supp. 1997) by having been convicted ofEduc. Law \J.Y. 

3. On or about July 18, 1996, the Division of Medical Quality, Medical Board of

California, issued a disciplinary Order accepting the surrender of

Respondent’s license based upon Respondent’s admission that the criminal

conviction alleged in paragraph A above provided cause for disciplinary action

pursuant to California Business and Professions Code sections 490, 2234,

subdivision (a), and 2236.

SPECIFICATION OF CHARGES

FIRST SPECIFICATION

CRIMINAL CONVICTION (Federal)

Respondent is charged with committing professional misconduct as defined in



§6530(9)(a)(ii))  as alleged in the facts of the following:

2.

DATED:

Paragraph B.

ROY NEMERSON
Deputy Counsel
Bureau of Professional

Medical Conduct

Educ. Law 

Constitute professional misconduct under the laws of New York state (namely N.Y.


